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TO: ALL LUCAS COUNTY PARAMEDICS

FROM: Jonathon Ziehr, NRP
Lucas County EMS Continuing Education Program Administrator

DATE: November 30, 2018

SUBJECT: Continuing Education — January 2019

As we approach the end of 2018 in the midst of the busy holiday season, the continuing
education training staff at Lucas County EMS would like to take this opportunity to wish each of you a
happy, healthy and safe holiday and may your 2019 be full of positives.

The first continuing education offering during the month of January will continue the cardiology
path plotted in November. We will take a look at the latest cardiac device technology on the market that
we may encounter in the field. We will then review the most up to date LVAD technology in the area,
including up to date treatment of those patients whom rely on the LVAD.

| look forward to seeing you in the coming month. If you have any questions or comments please
feel free to contact Brent, Aislinn or myself.

Jonathon M. Ziehr, NRP
419-213-6570
jziehr@co.lucas.oh.us
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